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On behalf of Lormel Joint Venture Inc., we are pleased to submit a revised on-street parking plan 
and analysis for the proposed Draft Plan of Subdivision for the subject lands within Mayfield West 
Phase 2. The revised parking plan addresses comments received, dated April 24, 2017 and 
replaces the parking plan, dated November 25, 2016 which was included with the original 
submission. The proposed Draft Plan of Subdivision provides for a total of 199 single detached 
units with frontages ranging from 9.15 metres to 13.7 metres. 

The Mayfield West Phase 2 Transportation Master Plan ("TMP") prepared by Paradigm 
Transportation Solutions Limited dated December 2015 provides supporting transportation 
policies. Within the TMP, guidelines have been included which provide a suggested approach to 
managing on street parking in residential areas. Section 10.1.4 outlines the suggested approach 
to on street parking requirements for residential areas which states: 

• On-street parking should be permitted where possible in attempts to meet parking 
demands, reduce vehicular speeds and serve as a protective buffer between pedestrians 
and moving vehicles; 

• The location of on-street parking is to be provided in close proximity of where users would 
expect it to be located and can often be accommodated through site design (pairing 
driveways); 

• On occasion, the City has developed site-specific zoning by-laws requiring double width 
driveways in order to meet the overall residential parking demand. 
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The TMP further recommends that 2.0 parking spaces be accommodated on-site (i.e. one in the 
driveway and one in the garage) and that each single family detached and semi-detached 
residential unit, irrespective of density, be required to provide 1.0 additional on-street parking 
space within close proximity to the residential lot being served. As summarized in Table 10.3 of 
the TMP, a total of 3.0 combined on-street and on-site parking spaces is recommended for single 
detached units. 

Of the total 199 units within the proposed draft plan of subdivision, seven units have frontage on 
roads on adjacent plans of subdivision. These units have been excluded from the subject parking 
analysis as the parking needs of these units should be considered through the parking analysis of 
the adjacent plan of subdivision. 

A further 115 units are proposed to have frontage of 11.6 metres or greater. Due to increased 
structural engineering, building and architectural design costs, each of these units will be 
provided with a two-car garage and on-site parking for a total of four cars (two in the garage, two 
on the driveway), for a total of 460 parking spaces to serve these units, whereas these units would 
otherwise be required to provide 345 parking spaces. Therefore, these units provide a surplus of 
115 spaces. Accordingly, these units are also excluded from the revised parking analysis. In 
nearby projects in Brampton, the developer's builders have only marketed two-car garage 
options on lots greater than 11.6m due to the increased costs referenced above. 

Based on the above noted recommended parking rates from the TMP, the proposed Draft Plan 
of Subdivision is to provide the following to meet the parking recommendations for the 77 units 
with frontage less than 11.6 metres: 

• 154 on-site parking spaces (77 units x 2.0 parking spaces) 
• 77 on-street parking spaces (77 units x 1.0 parking spaces) 

The revised Lormel Joint Venture Inc. Parking Plan prepared by KLM Planning Partners Inc. dated 
April 26, 2019 identifies that 104 on-street parking spaces can be provided within the proposed 
development. This represents a surplus of 27 on-street parking spaces. The 104 on-street 
parking spaces to serve 77 units therefore will easily satisfy the need for visitor and delivery 
parking. 

The Parking Plan optimizes the pairing of residential driveways to accommodate as much on­
street parking spaces as possible. The on-street parking spaces have been provided on only one 
side of the street, as recommended in the TMP. In addition, the on-street parking spaces have 
been located approximately 9.0 metres from an intersection and have not been identified on the 
rounding of a street. 

It is our opinion that the recommendations of the TMP for on-street and on-site parking are met. 
At the same time, it must also be noted that the proposed draft plan of subdivision has been 
designed in accordance with the Mayfield West Phase 2 community plan to be transit-supportive 
and pedestrian-friendly as part of a complete community. In the case of the subject 
development, there is transit proposed within the community, providing access to local bus 



routes, BRT routes and GO Transit routes within 500 metres of all proposed units. Furthermore, 
the development has direct access to proposed Greenway trails immediately to the east, cycling 
lanes which are located on Collector Roads Band E immediately adjacent the development, and 
a multi-use trail directly to the south along Mayfield Road, providing active transportation 
alternatives to prospective buyers. Proposing single-loaded roads in order to increase the 
amount of on-street parking spaces as was recommended in the Town's comments is not an 
efficient use of land or infrastructure. Such a recommendation is not consistent with provincial 
policy and does not conform to the policies of the Growth Plan or Caledon Official Plan. It is our 
opinion that the proposed draft plan of subdivision represents good planning and meets the 
recommendations of the TMP with respect to on-street parking. 

We trust that the above is sufficient, however, should you have any comments or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Yours very truly, 
KLM PLANNING PARTNERS INC. 

Alistair Shields 
Senior Planner 

Cc: Lormel Joint Venture Inc. 




